STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR March 11, 1980 ARTESIA, NEW Mg(altsz? 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 746
SECRETARY
RECEIVED
APR 91980
O.C. D

ARTESIA, OFFICE

J. C. Williamson
P. 0. Box 16
Midland, Tx 79702

Re: TOG Federal

#1-F, 16-20-29

Eddy County, NM
Gentlemen:
Please complete and return two (2) copies of the enclosed Form
C-123s in order that a new pool may be established for the
subject well. The suggested pool name should consist of a local
geographical name plus the name of the producing formation.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG: jw

Mr. Gressett, 4/8/80

Our previous reports have been filed in the pool name of
Delaware/Burton Flat. Is this name incorrect? Do I need to
file the C-123's anyway or is this pool name appropriate.

Thank you,

Sonil toalbs

Linda Walker
J. C. Williamson



